

SEP 2 1966

Docket No. 50-263

MLC PDR

Dr. David Okrent
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20345

Dear Dr. Okrent:

Transmitted herewith for the review of the Committee are
eighteen (18) copies of a report by the Division of Reactor
Licensing on the Preliminary Aspects of Northern States
Power Company's Application for a Construction Permit for
its Proposed Monticello Plant Unit No. 1.

Sincerely yours,

R. L. Doan, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated above

DISTRIBUTION:

E. G. Case
J. J. Shea
B. Grimes
H. K. Woodard
N. D. Mason
C. L. Henderson, REG
DRL Reading
R&PRSD Reading
SUPPL. 

9211300503 660902
PDR ADOCK 05000263
A PDR

OFFICE ▶	R&PRSD:DRL	6 DRL	6 DRL			
SURNAME ▶	RSBoyd/emb	EGCase	RLDoan			
DATE ▶	9/2/66	9/4/66	9/4/66			